22/11/2021, 15:07 Gmail - RE: REQ. 798353 - PO. 756777

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: REQ. 798353 - PO. 756777

2 messages

Lina Obeid <lo04@aub.edu.lb> 19 November 2021 at 13:46
To: "kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, "info@viamed.co.uk" <info@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Khaled Doughman <kd04@aub.edu.lb>

Dears,
You can ship this order, Kindly note that the description of goods in HAWB and Manifest Must be: Oxygen sensor
Please provide us once available with the following:

e Original signed and stamped invoice include the Country of Origin, PO number, and Tracking Number
to follow arrival.

* Mark the Required Temperature on the Outer Package.
e Tracking Number once you ship and advise Temperature Required.

e Mark the package with our PO. number
o Shipment should reach Lebanon during Week Days (NOT ON FRIDAY OR SATURDAY).

Regards,

From: Lina Obeid

Sent: Tuesday 09 November 2021 12:27 PM
To: kate.griffiths@yviamed.co.uk

Cc: Khaled Doughman <kd04@aub.edu.lb>
Subject: RE: REQ. 798353 - PO. 756777

Dear Kate,

Thanks for below, kindly provide us with the following once available:

* Description on AWB to read : Oxygen sensor
¢ original commercial invoice

Kindly advise appropriate temperature during shipping and transit.
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